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A PGT email for the file. Thank you. 
Kathryn   

From: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk> 
Date: Thursday, 18 January 2024 at 16:15 
To: Kathryn McMahon <Kathryn.McMahon@warwick.ac.uk> 
Subject: Mailing Group(s)'la-la951,la-la984' 

Dear PG students,  

Welcome back. I hope you all had a good festive break and a Happy New Year. 

Meeting with personal tutors

Please make sure to meet with your personal tutors this term. It is a monitoring point. Please contact your tutor to 
make an appointment. 

Assignments and examinations

I hope your January assessment submissions went well. Marks and feedback will be provided in 20 working days 
from the submission date. 

Teaching timetable

Please note that the teaching timetable runs from Week 2 to Week 10. There is no reading week this term for the 
majority of students. Those enrolled on IDLHR modules will have a reading week in Week 6. 

Feedback and questions about your course

If you have any questions about your course please contact your course Director. 

You can also approach a member of the SSLC for your course: 

https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-hub/pg/feedback 

You are also welcome to speak to me about any issue related to your degree. 

I am available this term in person in room S2.13 (but for Week 6). 

Mondays 11-12noon 

Tuesdays: 12- 1pm 
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No need for an appointment just drop in. If you would like to book an online appointment please email me for a 
booking on Teams. 

Information about advice and feedback hours for all staff can be found here: 
https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/people/officehours 

Dissertation writing and supervision

This term you should start thinking about your dissertation topic. Please read the Guide to the Writing your 
Dissertation. It can be found here: https://warwick.ac.uk/fac/soc/law/student-
hub/pg/extra/dissertation_guidance_23-24.pdf 

Start thinking about your proposal. It is due on Friday, 8th March 12noon. Instructions on how to submit your 
proposal will be issued shortly. 

Your supervisor will be appointed before the commencement of Term 3. Term three will be devoted to the 
supervision and writing of your dissertation. The Dissertation Workshop will be held on 23rd May 2024 in the Oculus. 
Attendance is compulsory so please place this date in your diary. 

Formal supervision will finish on 28th June 2024 so take advantage of the formal supervision period during Term 3 to 
obtain feedback from your supervisor on your draft dissertation. You will then work on your own completing your 
dissertation until submission on 4th September 2024. 

CAREERS

This term there will be many wonderful opportunities for students to hear about careers in human rights and social 
impact which have been organised by Sam Brown, Senior Careers Consultant. 

Please sign up and take advantage of these fabulous opportunities.  

SOCIAL IMPACT CAREERS EVENTS PROGRAMME – OPEN NOW FOR BOOKINGS

The Careers Service and the Law School warmly invites you to book into this fantastic programme of Spring events 
around the theme of Careers which make a Social Impact.

We have graduate programmes, work experience opportunities, ideation and entry pathway advice shared via 
employer panels, a mini careers fair, alumni speakers & discussion with Alumni & passionate professionals from:  

Government Departments, Charities, NGOs, the Public Sector, the Police, the Courts, barristers & solicitors…. 

To book your places please browse this online brochure and click on the QR codes 

 Places are limited due to room sizes
 All UoW students are invited, so do book soon to avoid disappointment
 All events MUST be booked apart from the careers fair next Wednesday 
 (You can cancel your place nearer the time if you can no longer make it)

There is also an opportunity to hear about careers at the Competition and Markets Authority

We are delighted to welcome representatives from the Competition & Markets Authority (CMA) who are coming to 
talk to students about the work of the CMA and career opportunities.  

Date and venue: Monday, 22nd January 2024 from 3-4pm. The talk will be held in PS1.28.  
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There will be an opportunity for Q & A. The CMA are eager to talk to Warwick students about opportunities and 
answer your questions.  

The CMA is an independent non-ministerial department. It promotes competitive markets under competition and 
consumer law and tackles unfair behaviour involving cartels, abusive conduct, mergers and unfair trading practices. 
It provides advice on government subsidies. 

More information about the CMA can be found here: 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/competition-and-markets-authority

All are welcome. Please take advantage of this event. 

Best wishes, 

Kathryn McMahon 


